"To "Missile defensive fire" against a unit, is it a requirement that the target unit actually move into the frontally adjacent hex?" 
YES.
"What if the target unit does not enter the hex, but changes facing in that hex?" 
YES . . . the Facing-changing unit is expending an MP to do so . . . so we consider it movement . . .and it is the type of maneuver that would excite a reaction from the opposition . . .

"I would have thought town hexes would have provided the defender with some sort of defense modifier? But maybe they are too small in scale for these type of battles to provide modifiers." 
Not  included because the towns in the game do not figure in the battle . . .

If an infantry unit that is part of the shield wall retreats as a result of combat, Does it retain or lose the shield wall status?" 
It loses that status. . .

Do Knight units that return to the battle (from the eliminated units) count for Victory Points? 
No . . .they are no longer eliminated.

May a player play two Elite Bonus events for the same battle to quadruple the combat factor of elite units?" 
No doubling of elite cards.

After playing a card for movement points, are you permitted to conduct a regular attack prior to playing the "Multiple Attack" event? 
Yes . . . but you have to play another card first to get the ability to use that Multiple Attack card.

After playing the "Multiple Attack" event, do you declare all the attacks you wish to make immediately, or do you declare and resolve them one at a time? 
Declare all immediately, and resolve in order you wish.

The attacker plays his 5th card for MPs, then declares a battle. The opponent plays his last card for BPs and is out of cards. Is the turn over, or does the attacker get another round with his remaining cards? 

The attacker gets another (last) round of up to 5 cards.

What happens if the defender plays his last card for BPs and the attacker has only played 3 cards? Does the turn end after he plays two more cards, or can he declare his round over and start a new round with a 5 card limit? 

The attacker can finish his Round as he pleases . . . play passes to the cardless defender (who must pass) and then back to the Attacker, who then gets one last round.

A unit does not move, but is declared as an attacking unit. A Counter-Attack event cancels his attack. Is that unit still considered "Used" for the round? 


 No

 A Multiple Attack event is played and the battles declared. As the first battle is resolved, the defender plays a "Counter Attack" event. May he use one of the units that was declared as the target of a different battle to counter-attack?

No

"Are dead leaders worth BPs and if so how many?" 
No . . unless specifically stated in the battle rules.

"I assumed a 'cavalry charge' is any shock attack by cavalry - is that correct or does the 'pursuit' card apply only to a 'knights charge'?" 
Not correct . . . Pursuit applies only to a Knights Charge.

BOUVINES stuff 

ERRATA: The HRE units that start the game are all faced WEST (towards Bouvines). 

And theHRE should use their initiative to do two things: stop those two units from moving forward to block the road . . .and (b) start moving units thru the woods to the north (as the real HRE did) . . .
Knights Charge - If a knight uses MPs during a round, must the Knights Charge be played immediately after that movement, or may the active player conduct an attack and/or play other cards before conducting the Knights Charge? 

No, he does not have to play that card immediately.

 Is a knight that takes part in a battle, with or without moving first, eligible to conduct a Knights Charge in that same round? 

 Yes

Strategic Movement - Since this is not considered movement, may a unit already marked with a "Used" marker take part as long as it meets the other conditions for the event?

Yes

If a knight charges into a space that is directly in front of a crossbowman, who then plays the crossbow event defensively, is the knights charge cancelled? 
OK . . . if a Missile Fire card is played defensively against a Knight Charge the result is not Disorder, but it changes the Knight Charge into a normal attack . . . that is, the charge bonus is negated. 

The "Infantry Mass Attack" event states that you 'may' advance adjacent to an enemy unit, and if you do so at least 2 infantry units must attack. Is advancing adjacent to an enemy unit a requirement for the play of the event? 

 Yes, the unit must move/advance . . . units that do not may not take advantage of this card. 

A leader moves 1MP from one unit onto a different unit which faces in a different direction. Does the leader have to spend additional MPs to change facing to align with the new unit? We simply played it that a leader moving by itself does have to pay MPs to change facing, but if it ends a move stacked with a unit it freely adjusts facing to conform with its new friend. 

No, it doesn't have to spend Mp to do so.

Terrain Effects 

We need a clarification regarding the Terrain Effects on Combat. The rules state that "During attacks, a unit attacking from a higher level receives a +1 combat bonus when attacking a unit on a lower level." The two examples given then cite cases where the bonus is not awarded based on the hex the attacking unit occupies during combat, but on the hex where the attacking unit started the round. This leads to a few questions. 

To gain this bonus, must the moving unit make the attack right after the card(s) play it used for movement, or may it do so later that round? 

Since the effect is one of impetus/inertia, the attack must be made immediately to gain the terrain effect. 

If the unit does not move at all and attacks from a hex at a higher elevation, does it still get the +1 bonus? Seems logical that it would, but we would like confirmation of this. 

Yes 

I may have simply missed this in the rules, but is the +1BP for attacking downhill doubled to +2/+3 for a flank/rear attack? We know the leader bonus is never multiplied, but our read is that the terrain bonus is added to the units BP value before any multiplier is applied. 

Terrain bonuses are added AFTER doubling bonuses are applied.

May units in a Shield Wall attack? Note that the event card simply states that units in a shield wall double their BP, but the Attack Chart in the rules indicate only defending units double their BP. 

Units in Shield Wall may not attack. 

May multiple lines of units be placed into a shield wall with the play of the event, or only one set of units that meet the condition? 

One set/line 

When using the event to take units out of the shield wall formation, may units in the middle of the line be taken out of the formation? 

Yes 

May the event be used to simultaneously put some units into the Shield Wall formation and others out of the Shield Wall? 

No

"If the attacker wins the battle, but the defender takes a step reduction (likely due to being disrupted) and holds the space, are attacking units allowed to change facing after the battle?" 

No. They are still what we would call "engaged" with the enemy.

